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fELEPHONE: at RICHMOND COLLEGE.
HMOND 2301 RICHMOND, SURREY,

)
e

Ref: 1173 28 April 1945. T e

Dear Sir,

I enclose a copy of the Report of the Board of
Advisors in connection with the Readership in Logic and
Scientific Method tenable at the London School of
Economics and Political Science, and I shall be glad if
you will kindly bring it before your Governing Body, for
their consideration, in accordance with Section D.7 of
the Regulations on University Titles.,

Prof. Ginsberg has raised the question whether
Dr. Popper should be appointed in the first instance for
a period of five years. This is a point upon which
Boards of Advisors invariably take the advice of the
School representatives. Will you let the Academic
Registrar kmow what their wishes are in this case?

Yours faithfully,

a
'§¥*f h~§>,f
Assistant to the Academic Registrar.

AJM, Carr-Saunders Esq., M.A.,

Director, London School of Economies and Political Science,
The Hostel,

Peterhouse,

Cambridge.,

MON.



